
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 10:21 AM 
To: Susan Petrofske 
Cc: Kristin Holloway Jones (kristin.jones@newellco.com); Paul Lindquist; Jeanne 

Tarvin; Rodriguez, Gabriel M.; Sawula, Andrew N. 
Subject: RE: Response to Status Update Letter Submitted January 29, 2024, for Bright 

Horizon Properties LLC (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-589295 
 
Thanks for the update Susan, sounds good. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Susan Petrofske <SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 2:02 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Kristin Holloway Jones (kristin.jones@newellco.com) <Kristin.Jones@newellco.com>; Paul Lindquist 
<PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>; Jeanne Tarvin <jtarvin@ramboll.com>; Rodriguez, Gabriel M. 
<gabriel.rodriguez@afslaw.com>; Sawula, Andrew N. <andrew.sawula@afslaw.com>; Nobile, Trevor W - 
DNR <Trevor.Nobile@wisconsin.gov>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response to Status Update Letter Submitted January 29, 2024, for Bright Horizon Properties 
LLC (Former), BRRTS # 02-36-589295 
 
Tauren, 
 
Thank you for your e-mail. Ramboll representatives visited the site on February 6, 2024 and met with 
representatives from West River Lofts, LLC and the City of Two Rivers. We do not anticipate having 
any issue with submitting the PFAS focused Site Investigation Work Plan (SIWP) within 30 days, as 

requested, and are working to submit it sooner than that. The SIWP will be submitted with the 
appropriate review fee so we can obtain WDNR’s written concurrence regarding the proposed scope of 
work. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions in the interim. 
 
Kind regards 

Susan Petrofske 

 

 

Classification: Confidential 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:24 AM 
To: Susan Petrofske <SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com> 
Cc: Kristin Holloway Jones (kristin.jones@newellco.com) <Kristin.Jones@newellco.com>; Paul Lindquist 
<PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>; Jeanne Tarvin <jtarvin@ramboll.com>; Rodriguez, Gabriel M. 
<gabriel.rodriguez@afslaw.com>; Sawula, Andrew N. <andrew.sawula@afslaw.com>; Nobile, Trevor W - 
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DNR <Trevor.Nobile@wisconsin.gov>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Response to Status Update Letter Submitted January 29, 2024, for Bright Horizon Properties LLC 
(Former), BRRTS # 02-36-589295 
 
Good morning Susan,  
 
Thank you for the status update. Once Ramboll has met with representatives of West River lofts at the 
site this month to determine accessibility for subsurface drilling activities for sampling, a Site 
Investigation Work Plan (SIWP) should be submitted within 30 days from today’s date to move forward 
with the investigation of PFAS. The documentation for this open case, Bright Horizon Properties LLC 
(Former), BRRTS # 02-36-589295, is electronically available on BRRTS on the Web. The Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment received by the DNR on March 1, 2022, is available in BRRTS on the 
Web, which contains historical documentation.  
 
If you have any questions or need assistance finding any documentation on BRRTS on the Web, please 
let me know.  
 
Regards,  
Tauren 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 
dnr.wi.gov 
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